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INDEPENDENT AUIMTORS' REPORT

Hector H, Balderas, State Auditor
and the Mayor and Village Council of the
Village of Columbus, New Mexico

We have audited the sccompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparisons for the general
fund and major special revenue fund of the Village of Columbus, New Mexico {the "Village™), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents. We alse have audited the financial statements of each of the Village's nonmajor governmental funds,
and the budgetary comparisons for the major capital project funds, and all nonmajor funds and major enterprise
fund presented as supplementary information in the accompanying combining and individual fund financial
statements as of and for the yvear ended June 30, 2008, as listed in the table of contents, These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Village's management, Our responsibility is o express opinions on these financial
statements based on our sudit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards penerally accepted in the United States of America
and with the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 15sued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenal misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements: An andit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the ageregate
remmaining fund information of the Village, as of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major
special revenue fund for the year then ended in conformily with accounting principles generally accepied in the
United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the respective financial position of each nonmajor governmental fund of the Village as of
June 30, 2008, and the respective changes In financial position thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons
for all nonmajor governmental funds and the major enterprise fund for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 25, 2010, on our
consideration of the Village's intermal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report iz to describe the scope of our lesting of internal control over financial réporting and compliance and the
resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemnal control aver financial reporting or on

compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Awditing
Standords and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit,

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 13 are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Owr audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the basic financial statements, and the combining
and individual fund financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as requived by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Govemnments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the financial
statements. The additional schedules listed as “other supplemental information™ in the table of contents are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
in our apinion, is Tairly stated n all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

/({c'f v . 'FT'.-’E.EM;,LE;__.; ¢

El Paso, Texas’ '
May 25, 2010



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2008

This section of Village of Columbus’ annual financial repont presents our discussion and analysis of the Village's
financial performance during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, Please read it in conjunction with the Village's
financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The assets of the Village of Columbus exceeded its liahilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year end by $11,331,205 (net assets), OF this amount, $8%81,344 (unrestricted net assets) may be
used o meet the government’s ongoing, obligations 1o citizens and creditors.

The government's total net assets increased by §1,647.824 during the fiscal vear. The majority of
this iz due to an increase in grant revenue when compared to the year ended June 30, 2007,

As of June 30, 2008, the Village's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
§571,858. OF this total, $(39,439) is reserved for special revenue and capital projects.

At the close of the current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance of the general fund
was $603,338.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial
statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of
statements that present different views of the Village:

The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and
shor-term information about the Village's overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individeal parts of the

government, reporting the Village's operations in more detail than the government-wide
skatements.

The governmental funds statements tell how peneral povernment services were financed in the
short term as well az what remains for future spending.

Proprietary fund statements offer short-term and long-term financial information sbout the
activities the government operates like businesses.

Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships which the Village
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others, fo whotn the resources in question helong,.



Major Features of the Village

Financial Statements

Types of Statemants

Covernment-wide

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Fiduciary Funds

Scope

Entire ¥illage {except
| fiduciary funds)

The activities of the
Viliage that are nok

Activities that the
Village operates similar

Instances in which
the Villages is the

proprictary or fduciary 1o private business;

THiliby services

trustee ar agent for
someons else’s

FESOUICes
Beguired fnancial Statements of nel Balance sheel Statemenl of nel assels | Statement of
[ statements assels fiduciary net assets
' Staterent of activities | Btatement of revenues, Staternenl of revenuess, | Statement of changes
expenditures & changes in | expenzes and changes: | m Oduciacy net
fund balance in fund nel assels ssels
Statement of cash flows
Accounting basis and Accrual gocounting bModified accrual Accrual accounting and | Accrual accounting

gnd sconomis
resourmes focus

SCONMIIE Fesources
focus

seoounting ond current
financial resources focus

and sconomic
resources focus

mezsurement focus

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Village of
Columbus' finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business,

The statements of net axyety presents information on all of the Village of Columbus' assets and liabifities, with the
difference hetween the two reported as met asyets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village of Columbus is improving or deteriorating,.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed duning the most
recent fiscal year, All changes in net assels are reported as sopn as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing af related cash flows. Revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g. uncoliected taxes and earned but unused
vacalion leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village of Columbus that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (gavernmental activifies) from other functions that
are intended to recover-all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-fype
activities), The governmental activities of the Village of Columbus include general government, public safety,
public works, culture and recreation, and health and welfare. The business-type activities of the Village include
utility services.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated
for specific activities or obhjectives. The Village of Columbus, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
Village of Columbus can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds.

Grovernmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same funclions reported as governmental activities

in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements,

governmental fund financial statements focus on mear-term inflows and ouiffows and outflowy of expendable

resourees, as well as on halances of expendable resourcer available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
3



information may be useful in determining what financial resources are available in the near future to finance
the Village's programs.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than thatl of the government-wide financial statements, it
is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the governmenl-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may belter
understand the long-term impact of the government's near term financing decisions. Both the governmental
find balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, snd changes in fund
bajances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities,

The Villape of Columbus maintains twenty-one individual governmental funds organized according 1o their
type) special revenue, and capital projects). Information is presented separately in governmental fund balance
sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Road
Fund, and Fire Fund, all of which are considersd to be major funds, Datas from the other ninecteen
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation, Individual fund data for each of these
non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining starements elsewhere in this repor.

The Village of Columbus adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and all other funds. A
budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund, Road Fund, and Fire Fund to
demonstrate compliznce with this budget. In addition, the individual financial statements of the non-major
governmental fund types include budgetary comparison data,

Proprietary Funds

Proprigtary funds are generally used to account for services for which the Village charges customers -either
outside customers or internal units or departments of the Village. Proprietary funds provide the same type of
information as shown in the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The Village maintains
one proprictary fund and no component unit, The proprietary fund 15 used to report the same functions
presented as husiness-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to sccount for services for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds ere not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the
respurces of those funds are not available to support the Village of Columbus' own programs. The accounting
uged for fAduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

MNotes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential 1o a full understanding of the data provided in the
govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 35
through 46 of this repor.

Combining Statements

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds are presented
immediately following the notes 1o the financial statements.



Analyzis of Nef Assets

Az noted earlier, net assels may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position, In the
case of the Village, net assets exceeded habilities by $11,331,205 at the close of the current fiscal year.

The largest portion of the Village of Columbus® net assets represent the Village's investment of 310,475,608 in
capital assets {e.g., land improvements, buildings, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment), less any related
outstanding debt used to acquire those assets, The Village uses these capital assets lo provide services to citizens;
conzequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Village's invesiment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, it should be poted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

A portion of the Village's net assets (less than one percenl) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used, The remaining balance of unrestnicted net assets of $881,344 may be used (o
meet the government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village is able 1o repont positive balances in all three calegories of net
assets, for the government as a whole as well as for the business-type activilies.

Analysis of Changes in Net Assets

During the current fiscal year, the Village's net assets in governmental and business-type activities
increased by $1,647,824. Thescs increases arg explained in the governmental activities discussion

Governmental Activities
Governmenial activities decreased the Village's net assets by 32,176,770, Grant revenue increased 52, 548,0772
over grant revenue in the prior yvear, Property taxes and gross receipts taxes contribyted £315,584 for covering

the §1,600,620 net program expense associated with governmental activities.

CGrovernmental revenues, consisting mostly of taxes, are not directly associated with any government function,
The total revenues decreasad 10703325,

Revenues by Source - General
Government

B Taxes o Charges for Services  aGronts  mOLher

Total revenues from governmental activities are summarized below, For fiscal year 2007-2008, Local and
State taxes made up 19% of the todal general government revenues compared to 9% of the revenues in the
Prior year.



Business-Type Activities

Business-lype activities increase the Village's net assets by 53,824,594 after transfers of 54,106,144 in from
the general fund, compared to the prior year's decrease of $402 815 after transfers of $590,000 from the
general fund. The key element of this increase compared to the prior year change was a increased in grant

revenue for the water system during the cumrent year. However, the operating revenuc and sxpenses had minor
changes when compared to the prior year,
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS AS A WHOLE

As noted earlier, the Village of Columbus uses fund accounting to ensure and demonsirate compliance with
finance related legal requirements.

Grovernmenial Funds

The focus of the Village of Columbus’ governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of expemdable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Village of
Columbus' financing requirements, In particular, wareserved fumd balance may serve as a useful measure of a
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. Types of governmental funds
reported by the County include the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Project Funds.

As of the end of the cumrent fiscal vear, the Village's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $571,858, an increase of $181,275 in comparison with the prior year. The increase is primarily
due to the increase in prant revenue. Approximately 106% of this total amount, $604 817 constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which iz available for spending at the government's discretion. The remainder of
fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been
committed to pay special revenue and capital projects, 539,439,

Revenues for governmental functions overall totaled approximately 54,189,514 in the fiscal year-ended June
30, 2008, which represents an increase of $738,729 from the fscal year-ended June 30, 2007. Expenditures
for gpovernmental functions totaled 34,204,666, This was an increase of approximately $1.210.993 from the

fiscal year-ended June 30, 2007. In the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2008, expenditurcs for governmental
functions exceeded revenues by approximately $15,152,

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Village. At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved
fund halance of the General Fund was 5603, 338,

The fund balence of the Village's General Fund increased $264,186 during the current fiscal year,

The Fire Fund has a fund balance of §1,792, Dunng the cumment fiscal year, the fund balance had a net
increase of $379 prior to inter-fund transfers, due to decrease grant revenue.

Proprigtary Funds

The ¥illage's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail,

Al the end of the fiscal year, the unrestricied net assets for Utilities were $283,369, The totai increase in
net assets for the proprietary fund was 33,824,594,

Fiduciary Funds

The Village maintains fideciary funds for the assets of various agency funds. Chanpes 1o the fiduciary funds
were immaterial for the fiscal year.

11



Budgetary Highlights

Village budgets reflect the same pattern as seen in the revenue and expenditures of the Village, The State of New
Mexico budget process is defined under State law and regulation, To enhance the process of developing a budget at
the county level, the Village of Columbus utilizes goals and objectives defined by the Village Board of Trustees,
community input meetings, long-term plans and input from various stafT groups to develop the Village budget, The
Village pricrities are well defined through out this process.

GASB Statement Mo. 34 does not require a statement presenting the overall result of the budget for each year;
however, all major budgetary funds are required to be reported 45 a separate statement.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The General Fund accounts for all of the general services provided by the Village of Columbus, The Village has
nol modified the budget throughout the fiscal vear. If modifications were needed, this is done with resolutions to
the budget.

Change in Cash and Investments
Al the end of 2008, the cash and investments balance of the General Fund had increased by $224,5635,
Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assers

The Village of Columbus' capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30, 2008
amount to $10,507221 (net of accumulated depreciation). Capital assets include fand improvements,
buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure. The total increase in the Village's capital assets
{excluding accumulated depreciation) for the cwrent fiscal year was $2,074,803 for governmental activities,
Howewver, 34,300,820 in capital assets were transferred to the business-type activities. Equipment costing
587,700 was purchased for the Villape and building and building improvements of 51, 887,103, The total
increase in business-type capital assels (excluding accumulated depreciation} for the current fiscal vear was
$4,300,820, due to the transfer from governmental activities. There were no deletions in the governmental
activities or in the business-type during 2008,

The following is a schedule showing the Net Value of the Capital Assets and the application of the principal
balances of the notes as of the fiscal year end:

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation

Jume 30, 208
Governmental  Business - Type
Activities Activities Total
Land and Construction in Propress % AO0350 % - b BOL S0
Building & Infrastructure 1,362,005 8,302,201 9664306
Machinery and Equipment 14] 783 1692 143,475

Capital Assets, Net of Accamulated Depreciation  § 2203228 % 303003 £ 10307221

12



For povernment-wide financial statement presentation, all depreciable capital assets were depreciated from
agquisition date to the end of the current fiscal year. Fund financial statements record capital asset purchases
a5 expenditures. See Mote 5 in the accompanying Motes o the Financial Statements for further information
regarding capital assets,

The Statement of Net Asscts shows the Investment in Capital Assets-Governmental Funds in the amount of
10475608, This investment includes the land, buildings, land and building improvements,
equipment,construction in progress, net of all applicable debt service.

The Village's loans decrepsed S10,284 through principal payments, and the Village did not incurred in new
loans during 2008. Additional information on the Village's debt can be found in MNote 6.

CONTACTING THE VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS VILLAGE'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village of Columbus' finances for those with
an interest in the government's finances, Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Village of Columbus Administration; Post
Office Box 3530: Columbus, New Meaxico, 38021,

13
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008

ASEETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Other recsivables
Taxes receivable
Due fram other governments

Total current assets

MON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Hestricted assets - cash
Capital assels
Less accumulated depraciaton

Total non-current assels
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURREMT LIABILITIES:
Agcounts pavable
Accrued salpries
Current portion of long term debt
Dt From other govermments
Compensaled absences

Total current lisbilites

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Compensated absences
Cuesiomer deposits

Long term debt, less current maturities

Total nop-cwrrent liahilities

Total labalines

NMET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debe

Restricted for:
Svatem improvements
Capital improvensnts
apecial revenue funds

Accounts payable and acoreed expenses

Urestricted

Total net asseds

See mdependent auditors” report and accompaniing notes 1o financial statemanis,

Crovernmeental Business-tvpe
Activities Activities Total
5 451422 % 85,149 % 666,571
L¥52 107433 108,765
46,077 - 46,497
11,422 - 11422
337,133 - 337153
AT828A 202 552 L 170 E6H
. 8,762 8,762
3.565,390 12,217,338 | 5782, 737
(13621711 (013,345 (5.275516]
2.203 238 Ba12755 [0.5)5.083
3081514 § 8005337 § LLGBGSSL
5 43104 3 1260 3 5,659
1357 L 480 1,847
4,554 4,554
204,672 . 204,672
3598 1.7I8 ]
34,610 4463 39078
5,244 2,745 7480
: 1.550 1 550
27,020 - 27.029
32,271 4 205 16,568
5l 5,763 155,646
2,171,685 305 993 10,475,608
= 7,212 1212
13,615 c 13,618
(53,054) E (53,054)
£, 480 . &, 450
J95.075 285 360 BR1,144
. 2IXE3] 3 _R396S5T4 §_1L3I3L203
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 20408
Total
C:eneral Mon-Major Governmental
Fund Fire Fund Funis Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents i 225416 8 2105 § 253001 % 48] 422
Taxes recoivable 1,422 = . 11,422
Other receivables 46,977 - - 46,977
Accounts receivable " = i,332 1,333
Due from other povernments 337,133 - 5012 343045
Total assets § 620048 § 2005 % 261145 §  BR4]OR
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payablc 1 1362 § - 5 1,038 8 4,400
Accrued salaries 5443 313 1,600 7356
Due to other governments - . 300,584 I, 584
Total habilities B.EO5 3113 303223 312340
Fund balances:
Reserved for capital projects funds - . 13,615 13,615
Bezerved for special revenue funds - - (53.054) (5%.054)
Resorved for accounts payable and acerued
salarics #8015 313 (2,638) 480
Unreserved 603,338 | 479 - 604,817
Total fund balances Bl2.143 1.792 (4207070 371,858
Tatal lighilities and fund balances B 620048 £ 2005 £ Iobl4s ®_ BEd4 JOR

See independent auditors” repont and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2008

Total fund balances - governmental funds £ 571,838

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Staterment of Met Assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are nol financial resources and
therefore, are not reported in the funds.
The cost of capital assets 3,565,399
Accumulated depreciation (1,362,171} 2,203,228

Other long-term liabilities and certain other liabilities, including bonds payabie,
are not due and payable in the current peried and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds, Long-term and other liabilities at vear end consist of:

Notes payable (31,613)
Compensated absences (8,842 {40.455)
Tatal net assets - governmental activities St 531

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes Lo financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

GOVERMNMENTAL FUNIDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2008

REVENLES
Motor wehicke registration
Cigaretie mx
Groas recaipks tax municipal
{Gross receipts tax environmental
Cirvss receipts 1ax infrasiructure
Property Laxes
Franchiss taxes
Gseline @y
Lodger's tnx
Small cities assstance
Charter For services
Sare albocaticon
Federal grams
Stade grants
Licenses and permits
Fines and focfeiivres
Miscellansous
Toaal vevenues

EXPEMDITURES
Current:
Gieneral governiment
Public safety
Publi: works
Culture znd recreation
Health and welfare
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Excoss (deficiency ) of revenues over expemdhitures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transters in
Tronsbers out

Totul other ﬁnunl:ing shurces fuses)

Total Tuotal
General Non-Major Governmentnl
Fund Fire Fund Funids Funads
¥ 4813 3 3 4,811
244 |56 05
172,715 . 172,715
Z G069 060
13,471 - 13471
2330 23329
5020 - 5,120
. 15,678 15078
- 418 JAE
PR 552 - 26,352
4.7z - 277420 I 152
- 0| S X0, 148 2 143
- | HTE PG 1LET1 108
) 944,423 444,423
APl . 111,749
25342 - - 25,342
1 34,000 (39,520 (5.523)
54 B63 035605 LI0R636 4080504
200, 5440 - - 2500, 500
313 450 95,610 S8 A05 577,561
54,508 * 498 215 552813
| G0, § 29 - 19,280 |79 4L5
: i 2081 2,08
= E 2,402,296
— TE§rr o Hle R RN E] 4204460
2hia, | A74 [ZH 1. T17] {15,153
28575 - 26,789 20 304
S L N | 1 [q 1k} EELEA HLHR ]
242 TEG_ {6160 13351 | 676
(Continusd)

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2008

Tuatul
General Mon-Mujar Covernmental
Fund Fire Fund Funds Funds
Met change in fund balance 5008 9T {61 08I) {245 366) 1P 524
Fuainl balanoe at beginning of year 1R 171 G H74 230,286 Joa 354
Fund balance at end of yesr i 6i1xi4).  § Lt & MATT & STILHSE
(Concluded)

See independent auditors' repont and accommpanying notes (o financial siaements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds b 179,524

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, n the
Staternent of Activities, the cost of those assets 15 allocated over their estimated
usefual lives and reported as depreciation expense:

Capital assets reported as capital outlay expenditures 2,074,303
Transferred to business-type activities (4,300,820
Depreciation expense (138,230 (2,364, 256)

Repavment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets, 10,284

In the Statement of Activities, compensated ahsences are measured by the
amounts  earmned during the year. In the governmental funds, however,
expenditures for these items are measured by the amount of financial resources

used (essentially, the amounts paid). (2,322%
Change in net assets of povernmental activities & (2176770)

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET (Non-GAAF BUDGETARY BASIS) AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
MNon-GAAP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVEMLUES:
Franchise taxes b J4on 3 1400 % 5120 % [,711
(iross receipts taxes-municipal | 53,822 153,822 212715 118,893
Property taxes 43,257 43,257 51,584 B.527
Cigarette tax 128 123 248 {8
Motor vehicle registration 5202 3,202 4,823 (379
Licenses and permits 1483 1,483 1,778 205
Charges for services a7.657 57,657 63,359 5,702
Gross receipts tax - infrastructure 8,000 8,000 13471 3471
Small cities assistance 240,000 240,000 286,352 46,352
Miscellaneous . = i 9 T B ]
Total revenues 13,158 313,158 702635 | 39,467
EXPENDITLURES:
Current
Creneral government 262,215 262215 286,432 (2421770
Public safety 238,970 238,970 213,450 25,520
Public works 15,319 I8 Hi0, 836 (42,517
Culture and recreation 147,554 1475040 160,129 (12,530
Total expenditures 667,103 667,103 720,847 (33, 744)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures {153,945 (153,945 [1E 22X 115,723
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LISES)
Transfers in - . 269,575 269,575
Transferss out = - (26.789) (26,789
Total other finencing sources (uses) - - 242786 242786
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis 224,564
(Contimued)

See independent anditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Difference betwesn Non-GAAP and GAAP:

Adjust accrued revenue 282,238

Adjust accrued expenditures —_— 0 ZEA408
Met change in fund balance GAAFP basis 508,972
Fund balance - beginning — LN
Fund balance - ending i 612043

(Concluded)
See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes o financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - FIRE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actunl (Megative)
Non-GAAP Final Budget
Orriginal Final Basis to Actual
EEVENLUES:
State Allotment b3 61,995 % 61,995 % 61,995 % .
Miscelianeous 31,125 31,125 A4, 0000 BT
Total revenuss 93,120 93.130 05,005 2ETS
EXPENINTURES:
Current
Puhlic Safety 93 120 03,120 03,804 {770}
Tatal expenditures 03,120 93,130 G1.800 (770}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures - - 2 105 2105
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - = .
Transfers out - - (61,461 (G61.461%
Total other financing sources {(uses) - - (6l 468] (G461}
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
busis (59,156
Difference between Non-GAAT and GAAP:
Adjust acerued revenue {1.675)
Adjust accrued expenditures (513 {1,726}
Net change in fund balance GAAP basis (61,082)
Fund balance - beginning 62374
Fund balance - ending e L79Z

See independent auditors' report and accompanving notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - JOINT UTILITIES

JUNE 30, 2008

ASSETS

CURREMNT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

MNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Restricted assets - cash
Capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation

Towal pon-current assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued salanes
Compensated absences

Total current liabilities
NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES::
Customer deposits
Compensated absences
Taotal non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for:
System improvements
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.

5 185,149
— 107433
292,582
8,762
12,217,338
—13.9]3,345)
23355
d_8.600 337,
g 1,260
1,480
1718
4,468
1,550

2.745

4295

E.763

E.303.593

7,212
285,360

B 596,574
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - JOINT UTILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Charpges for services 5 428 166
Giross receipts tax municipal 24,161
Intergovernmental 4300830
Total operating revenues 4,753,347
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 161,074
Other operating expenses 198,405
Deprecialion expense 3174598
Total operating expenses T34.077
Crperating incomas (loss) 4,019,270
Transfers in (out) (194.676)
Change in net assets 3,824,594
Met assets, beginning of year 4,771,980
Net assets, end of year & Bo08 574

See independent auditors’ report amd accompanying noles 1o financial stalements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - JOINT UTILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from agencies and customers
Cash used for poods and services
Cash used for salaries and operating expenses
MNet cash provided by operating activitics

Cash flows from investing activities:
Intergovernmental transfers

Met cash used in investing activities
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
Cash and cash equivalents - ending

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Mon-Cash Transfer of Capital Assets

Reconcilintion of operating income to net cash used in operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to operating loss to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation
Changes in net assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivables

Accounts payable

Met cazh provided by operating activities

See independent auditors” report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 472,508
(197,350)
(161.013)

114,145
(194,676)
(194,676)

(80,531)

—_— 274447

S 193911

5 4300820

$  (281,550)
174,598
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R
114145



FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS LISTING
JUNE 30, 2008

\GENCY FUNDS:

These funds are used to account for maones held by the Village in a custodial capacity.

3 Fis
Ta account for the collection and distribution of funds

Municipal Court Funds - To account for the collection and disbursement of funds.

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
JUNMNE 30, 2008
Private-Purpose Munmicipal
Trust Fund Court Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents b 3,709 i 2524 ] 6,233
Total assets L 4209 5 aaaad - Gl
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable s - 2.524 §  25M
Tatal linbilities - 2524 2524
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for private purpose 1,709 . 3,709
Total net assets (1. - TR — [

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBELS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Private-Purpose
Trost Fund

ATMMTIONS
Miscellaneous b -

Total sdditions =

DEDUCTIONS
Administrative expenses e —

Total deductions
Change in net assets )
Met assels beginning of year 3.

Met assets end of year 3 27049

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2008

1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Columbus (the "Village") was established by the laws of the State of New Mexico in 1913,
under the provisions of the act now referred to as Sections 4-9-1 and 4-9-2 of the New Mexico Statutes
Arnotated, 1978 Compilation, The Village operates under the Board of Trustees [orm of government and
provides the following services as suthorized in the grant of powers: public safety (police, fire, and
emergency medioal}, public works (highways and streets), water, sewer and sanitation, health and welfare
services, culture and recreation, public improvements, planning and zoming, and peneral administration
services.

The financial statements of the Village have been prepared in confomity with accounting principles
generally asccepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The GASB periodically updates its
codification of the existing Governmental Accounting and Financial reporting standards which, along with
subsequent GASB pronouncements (Stalements and Interpretations), constitutes GAAFP for governmental
units. The more significant of the Village's accounting policies are described below.

The Village (the primary government) for financial reporting purposes consists of funds, departments, and
programs for which the Village is [inancially accountable.

The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (h) organizations for which the
primary govemment is finangially accountable.

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the notion of financial accountability. A
primary government is financially accountable for the organizetions that make up its legal entity. It is also
financially ageountable for legally sepamate organizations if its officials appoint a voting majonity of an
organization's goveming body, and either it is able to impose its will on that organization, or there is a
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens,
on the primary government. A primary government may also be financially accountable for governmental
organizations that are fiscally dependent on it,

A primary government has the ability to impose its will on an organization if it can significantly influence
the programs, projects, activities, or level of services performed or provided by the organization. A
financial benefit or burden relationship exists if the primary govemnment (a) is entitled to the organization’s
resources, (b) is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the obligation to finance the deficits of, or
provide financial support to, the organization; or {¢) is obligated in some manner for the debt of the
organization,

A, Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the Village, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include any potential component units in
the financial reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB-34. The first
criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing
kody's ahility to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of this ability
i5 financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight
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rezponsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation
of management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and asccountability for fiscal
matiers.

A second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of public service,
Application of this criterion involves considering whether the activity benefits the government
andfor ils citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component units for imclusion or
exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships, regardless of
whether the government is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application
af these eriteria, the Yillage has no component units, and i3 not a component unit of another
governmental agency.

Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities and changes in net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the
primary government. For (he most part, the effect of inter-fund sctivity has besn removed from
these statements. Governmental asctivities, which normally are supported by laxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
sipnificant extent on fees and charges for support,

The statement of activilies deéemonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is oflset by program revenues. Direct expensss are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment, Program revenses include 1) charges to customers
for wtility and other services provided, fines and forfeitures from the courts, licenses and permits
issued and funds [rom the small city assistance program. 2) granls and contributions that are
restricted o meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular department or function
of the Village. Taxes and other itéms nol properly incloded among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues,

Sepatate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and propretary funds. Major
individual governmental fiunds and major individual proprietary funds are reported as separate
columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining governmental tunds are aggregated and
reparted a3 non-major funds.

Messur t Focus, Ba unting, and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide and Fiduciary Financial Statements - 'The government-wide, proprietary, and
fiduciary fund financial statements are reported wsing the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Non-exchange
transactions, in which the Village gives (or receives) value withoul directly receiving {or giving)
eqgual value in exchange, include gross receipts taxes and property taxes, grants and entitlements.
On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes, net of estimated refunds and uncollectible
amounts, is recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Revenue from grants and
enlitlements is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements are met.

All povernmental and business-type activities of the Village follow FASB Siatements and
interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, Accounting Principles Board Opinions,
and Accounting Research Bulleting, unless those pronouncements conflict with GASB
pronouncements, The Village has elected not to follow FASB Statements and interpretations
issued after November 30, 1980,

L1



Furd Financial Statements - Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resounces
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both meazurahle and available, The Village considers all revenues to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
currenl period. Revenues nol considered available are recorded as deferred revenues. Property
taxes, gross receipts taxes, franchise laxes, and interest are considered susceptible o accrual, Sales
and use taxes are classified as derived tax revenues and are recogmized as revenue when the
underlying exchange takes place and the revenues are measurable and available. Only the portion
of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers
revenues 1o be available if they are collected within sixty (60) days of the end of the current fiscal
period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the government because they are not measurable or reasonably estimable

Expenditures penerally are recorded when a liability is incurred, a8 under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment s due. General capital asset soguisitions
are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt are
reported as other financing sources,

Governmenl funds are used to aocount for the Village's general government activities, imcluding
the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or
constrection of general capital assets and the servicing of general long-term debt. Governmental
funds include:

General Fond - This is lthe government's primary operating fund. [t accounts for all financial
rezources of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Revenues are provided through property and other taxes, federal sources, stale sources, charges for
services, licenses and fees, and other misceflaneous recoveries and revenue, Expenditures include
all costs associated with the daily operation of the Village except for items included in other funds.

Special Revenue Funds - To account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Funds - To account for the acquisition of capital assets or construction of major
capital projects not being financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds,

Under the requirements of GASE Mo, 34, the Counly is required Lo présent certain of its
governmental funds as major based upon certain crteria. The major funds presented in the fund
financial statements include the following {in addition to the General Fund), which includes funds
that were not required to be presented as major but were at the discretion of management:

Fire Fund - To account for the revenues allocaled by the state to the Village and the expenditune
for maintaining and operating a volunteer fire department authorized by NMSA Section 59A-53-1.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

The Fiduciary Funds are purely custodial (assets equal liahilities) and do not involve
measurement of results of operations. The Village's fiduciary funds are used to account
for the collection and payment of property taxes and special fees 1o other governmental
APCTCIES,

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporling issued prior to December 1,
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1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
atatements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of
the Govemmenial Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and
enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The Village has elected not to follow
subseguent private-sector guidance.

As a peneral rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial stalements. Exceptions to this general rule are payments-in-lieu
of faxes, because elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported in the Statement of Activities.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to mesting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment, Taxes and other
items not properly included among program revenues are repored instead as general
TEVENUes,

When both restricted and wnrestricted resources are availsble for wse, it 15 the
government's policy 1o use restricted resources first, and then unrestricied resources, as
they are needed.

The Village reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities, Dhrect
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. The Village does not
currently employ indirect cost allocation systems, Depreciation expense is specifically
identified by function and is inchided in the direct expense of each function,

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses [rom non-operating
revenues and expenses. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing
services in connection with the fund's principal ongoing operations, The principal
operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions in
which ench party receives and gives up essentially equal wvalues. Operating expenses
include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues or expenses, These include operating subsidies, investment earnings, interest
expense, and transactions that result from non-exchange transactions.

The proprietary funds account [or services to the general public where all or most of the
costs including depreciation are to be financed or recovered from users of such services.
The Village maintains separste funds for pas, water, sewer and solid waste utility
operations. These are reported as the Joint Utility Fund and are considered a major fund.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property texes, gross receipls taxes, investmesnt
ingome and charges for services. Grant revenues are recognized as revenues when the
related costs are incurred, All other revenues are recopnized when they are received and
are not susceptible to accrual, because they are usually not measurable until payment is
actually received. Expenditures are recorded as liabilities when they are incurred, except
for non-matured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and
certain compensated absences which are recognized when the obligations are expected to
be liguidated with expendable available financial resources.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary fund. Under this method,
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2.

revenues are recorded when earned and éxpenses are recorded at the time liahilities are
incurred.

The Village reparts unearned revenue on its combined halance shect, Lncamed revenucs
arise when potential revenues do not meet both the "measurable” and "available™ criteria
for recognition in the current period. Uneamed revenues also anse when resources are
received by the Village before it has legal claim to them, as when granl monies are
received prior to the incurmence of gualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods when
hoth revenue recognition criteria methods are met or when the Village has a legal claim to
the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance
sheel and revenue is recognized.

ilitics Net Assets or Equity
Deposits Investments:
The Village's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand

depozits and shori-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
the date of acquisition,

a. State statutes authorize the Village 1o invest in Certificates of Deposil, obligations
of the U.8. Government, and fully collateralized repurchase agreements.

h. Investments for the Village are reported at fair value. Fair value is the amount at
which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a curreént transaction between
willing parties.

Activity between [unds thal is representative of lendingborrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiseal year is referred to as inter-fund balance. Long term
advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not
available for appropriation and are not expendabie from available resources.

Capital Assets:

Capital assets, which include fland, buildings and improvements, machinery and
equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the applicable povernmental column in
the povernment-wide financial statements. Capital assets including computer software are
defined by the governmenl as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5.000
{amount not rounded) and an estimated vssful life in excess of one year. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Pursuant to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 34, the historical cost of
infrastructure assets, (retroactive to 1979) are to be included as parl of the governmertal
capital assets reporled in the government-wide statements. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Capital assets that have
been disposed of are recorded as deletions on the government-wide financial statements.
Accumulated depreciation is removed for all deleted capital assets,

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. No computer software is developed in-
house.

39



4,

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Mo interest was included as part of the cost of capital assets under
construction,

Capital assets of the primary gpovernment are depreciated wsing the straight-line method
over their useful lives.

Deferred Hevenue:

The Villape defers revenue [rom non-exchange transactions, The amount deferred results
from the difference between the receivable recognized on an acerual basis and the related
revenue. recognized on the modified accrual basis. Revenue is recognized as the
receivables are collected,

Compensated Absences:

Village employees may accumulate limited amounts of vacation pay which are payable to
the employee upon termination or retirement. For governmental funds, expenditures are
recognized during the period in which vacation cost become payable from available,
expendable resources. A liahility for amounts camed but not payable from available,
expendable resources is reported in the government-wide financial statements.

Long-Term Obligations:

In the government-wide fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as Liabilities in the applicable governmental aclivities statement of
net assets. The face amount of debt issued is reported az other financing sources.

Mel Assels:

The government-wide and business-type activities fund financial statements utilize a net
asselz presentation,

fnvesiment in cupital assefs, net of related debt - This cetegory reflects the portion of net
assets that are associated with capital assels less outstanding capital asset related debt.

Reviricted net assels - Restricted net assets result from the constrints placed on the use of
net assets when externally imposed by ereditors, grantors, laws and regulations of other
governments and imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Linresivicted net assets - This category reflects net assets of the Village, not restricted for
any project ot other purpose.

Fund Equity:

In the fund financial statements, povernmental funds report reservations of fund balance
that are not available for appropration or are legally restricled by oulside parties for use
for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans
thal are subject to changs. The Village records reserves to indicate that a portien of fund
balance is legally restricted for a specific future use or is not available for appropriation
andfor expenditure,
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Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expendilures or expenscs,
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund from expenditures/expenses mitially
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, arc roconded as
expendituresfexpenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses
in the fund that is reimbursed. All other inter-fund transactions, except quasi-external
transactions and reimbursements are reported as transfers. All other inter-fund transfers
are reported as operating transfers.

10, Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

= STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Budpetary Information

Annual budgets for the Village are prepared prior o June | and must be approved by the Board of
Trustees and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration. Once the budget has been
formally approved, the Village Board of Trustees and the Department of Finance and Administration must
also approve any amendments, A separate budget is prepared for each fund., Line items within each budget
may be over-expended; however, it is not legally permissible to over-expend any budget in total.

These budgets are prepared on the Non-GAAP cash basis, excluding encumbrances, and secure
appropriation of funds for only one year. Carryover funds must be re-appropriated in the budget of the
subsequent fiscal year,

The budgetary information presented in these financial statements has been amended in accordance with
the ahove procedures.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as & management control device during the year for the General
Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds,

The Village is required 10 balancs its budgets each yvear. Accordingly, amounts that are excess or delicient
are presented as changes in cash designated for expenditures, nol as an excess or deficiency of revenues
over expenditures.

No budget was adopted for the NMED SAP 05-0088, 07-LG-3323-24-25, SAP 06-L-G-1706, SAP LGD-
(-545 and CDBG Wastewater, RUSMWW USDARD, and SAP 07-L-G5572 LGD Colanias, because no
resolutions were adopied to chenge the legally adopted budget to include the listed grants.

The accompanying Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (Non-
GAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual present comparisons of the legally adopted budget with actual data on a
budgetary basis,

Since accounting principals applied for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ
significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principals, a reconciliation of resultant basis, perspective, equity and timing differences in the
excess (deliclency) of revenues and other sources of financial resources for the year-ended June 30, 2008
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is presented.

3 CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments - The Village is required by New Mexico State Statute (Section 6-10-17}) to be 50
percent collateralized, Following is a schedule calculating the requirement and disclosing the pledped

gecurities,
Depository Account Bank Balance
Insured b 200,000
Collateralized:
Cash held by pledging bank's trust department not in the Village's name 459,742

Lininsured and uncollateralized i

Total Cash and Investments, Primary Government 669742

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the
Village's deposits miy nol be returned toit. The Village does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit
risk. As of June 30, 2008, $430,129 of the Village's bank balance of $669,742 was exposed to custodial
credit risk as follows;

Uninsered and uncollatesalized b -
Uninsuered and collateralized held by pledging bank’s trust department not in

Villape's name

Cash held by pledging bank's trust department not in the Village's name 469.742

Total Cash and Investments, Primary Government i 469747

4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVARBLE

Accounts receivable as of June 30, 2008, consist of the following:

Governmental  Business-Type

Activitics Activities Taotal
Accounts recervable ¥ 1,332 § 107433 % 108,765
Oiher recervables-citations 45977 - 46,977
Tixes receivable 11,422 - 11,422
Due from other governments 337,133 - 337,133
Met receivables 5 JogE64 % 1074331 % S 2o

All amounts are considered to be collectible.



CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital assets and changes cccurring during the year ended June 30, 2008, including those
changes pursuant to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 3, follows. Land and Construction in

Progress is not subject to depreciation.

Depreciation expense, for the vear ended June 30, 2008 was charged as tollows:

General government b 2465
Public safety 00,043
Public works 14,386
Culture and recreation 61,345
Total depreciation expense b L
Balance Balance
Jume 30, 2007 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2008
Government activities
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land b U314 % . 6 h3 . 5 35314
Construction in progress T TS LO87. 103 = {4 300, 8201 194,036
Total 3013067 _1987.102 - (4,300,821 650,350
Other capital assets being depreciated
Buildings 1,84E.26] - - - i, B48.26]
Other improvements 363,820 - - - 383,829
Machinery and equipment 546259 87,700 : : 613,059
Total 2,078,349 B, T = - 2. B66 0459
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings 742 146 58,391 - - 800,537
Other improvements 54,601 14,767 - - HY A58
Machinery and equipment 427,085 63,081 - 492,176
Total accumutiated depreciation [ 233,933 138,239 = £ 1362171

Total capital assets
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Rusiness-type activities

Capital assels being depreciated

Halance

Ending

Additions Deletions

Balance

Transfers June 30, 2008

Utility system § 7820273 $£47300820 § - h - § 12,130,093
Machinery and equipment 87,245 - - - B7.245
Total 1916518 4,300,820 - 12,217,338
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings 3,454,040 373,752 - - 3.827.792
Machinery and equipment 84,707 B - - 85,553
Total aceumulated depreciation 3,538,747 374,598 - 1.913.345
Total capital assets AL R e S A0200,

Depreciation expense refating to business-like activities for the yvear-ended June 30, 2008 totaled $374,598.

LONG TERM DEBT

During the year-end June 30, 2008, the following changes cecurred in the labilities reported in the
government-wide stalement of net assets:

Balance Balance  Due Within
Governmental Funds 3007 Additions  Reductions _ 06/301/08 One Year
MNew Mexico Finance Authority  § 5700 § - b 5700 % » b £
New Mexico Finance Authority 16,197 - 4,584 31,613 4,584
Compensated absences 4,770 [ 3,800 4,728 #8432 3508

Total a 46060 & LBA00, 32010 & 40455 i ___f.l32
Compensated ahsences typically have been liquidated in the general and other governmental funds.
The terms of the revenue bond and notes payable for the General Fund are as follows:

£45,000 loan from the State of New Mexico Finance Authority, during the 2004 {iscal year; the purpose of
the loan was to purchase a fire pumper. The note bears no interest and payments begin June [, 2006
through June 1, 2015, The payment amounts are as follows:

Due in Year
Endi Principal
2009 z 4,584
20140 4 584
2011 4,584
22 4,584
2013 4 534
20014-2015 RO93
- S | N
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Balance Balance  Due Within

Proprietary Fund 0T Additions  Reductions _ 0630/08 One Year
Compensated absences 5 463] £ 2024 § 2192 & 4463 5 L7218

Compensated ehsences typicaily have heen hquidated in the proprietary fund.
RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village of Columbus is exposed 1o various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries and natural disasters,

The Village has joined together with other local governments in the state wnd obtained insurance through
the Mew Mexico Sell-Insured Fund, a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk
management and insurance program for local government. The Village pays an annual premium to New
Mexico Self-Insured Fund for general insurance coverage and all risk of loss is transferred.

RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description - Substantially all of Village's full-time employees participate in a public employee
retirement system authorized under the Public Employees Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article 11 NMSA
1978.) The Public Employee Retirement Association (PERA) is the administrator of the plan, which is a
enst-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit retirement plan. The plan provides for reticement benefits,
disability benefits, survivor benefits and cost-of-living adjustmenta to plan members and bheneficiaries.
PERA issues @ separate, publicly evailable financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the plan. That report may be obtained by wriling to PERA, P.O. Box 2123,
Santa Fe, Mew Mexica 87504-2123,

Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7% for municipal emplovess and 13.5% of gross
salaries for law enforcement employees. The Village is required to contribute 9.15% for law enforcement
plan members and 9.15% for all other plan members. The contribution reguirements of plan members and
Village of Columbus are established in State Statute under Chapter 10, Article 11 NM5A 1978, The
requirements may be amended by acts of the legislature. The Village's contribution to PERA for the year
ended June 30, 2008 was $31,072, which equal the amount of the required contributions for the fiscal vear,
The fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 was the first vear the Village participated in the retirement plan,

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Village of Columbus did not participate in the Retiree Health Care Act Program during the fiscal year
ending June 30, 200,

DEFICIT FUND BALANCE

The following funds had deficit fund balances as of June 30, 2008:

Retcreation B 487
Library 13,748
Casoline Tax 420
(Girants 2461 803

The general fund had a short fall of available cash, This i5 normally transferred to the funds to cover the
deficient that occurmed during the vear ending June 30, 2008,
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12.

13,

14.

FEDERAL AND STATE GRANTS

In the normal course of operations, the Village receives pranl funds from various federal and state
agencies. Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to sudit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of
funds. Any liability for reimbarsement, which may anise as a result of these audits, is not belizved 1o be
matecial.

INTER-FUND TRANSFERS AND BALANCES

The composition of inter-fund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2008 are as follows:

Admount From To Purpose
i 19,698 Gieneral Fund Craroline Tax To fund operations
6,347  Recreation Fund General Fund To fund operations
194,676 Utilities General Fund To fund operations
4,304, 820 Capital Assets Utilties To transfer capital assels

EXCESS EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

Mew Mexico State Statules restricts all officials and governing authorities from approving claims in excess
of the approved budgst. The Village exceeded its authorized budget by 52,672 807 as follows:

Budget Actual
Fund Eeason Expenses Expenses  Difference
Creneral Operating expenses § 067,103 % T20847 § 53,744
Fire Ciperating expenses 93,120 R 770
Emergency Medical Services Operating expenses 242,745 244 THE 2,023
Law Protection Enforcement Operating expenses 23,706 24,692 QH6
Utilities Operaling expenses 345,374 158,362 12,988
MNMED 5AP-05-0088 Grant - | 16,600 L 16,600
CDBG Wastewater Girant - 383,670 183,670
SAP LG 06-545 Girant - 00,258 308,258
RUSWW USDAMRD Grant . 1.487,702 1 487,702
SAP OT7-LG-53323-24-25 Cirant - 281 422 2E1,422
SAP0T7-L-G5572 LGD Colonias Cirani - 23,644 23,644
Totals SLAILOdE, $.4044850 R LOILEOT,
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Village has contracts and grant awards for construction projects in various stages of completion. Such
contracts, funded principally by federa] and state agencies constitute future commitments,
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NOM-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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SPECIAL REVENLE FUND

RECREATION FUND - To account for operations of summer recreation programs. Financing is provided by
cigarette tax, a joint powers agreement from Luna County, and service charges (NMSA 7-12-6.11).

LIBRARY FUND - To accoumt for the State granl, a joint powers agresment from Luna County, and privale
donations, and service charges to be utilized for the acquisition of [thrary materials and operations. (NMSA 18-]15-
4 and Village Council Ordinance).

EMS FUNID - To sccount for the general operations of the ambulance servics (NMSA 24-104A-1),
CORRECTION FUND - To account for judicial fees and administration costs (NMSA 35-14-11).

LODGER'S TAX FUND - To account for expenditures for the promotion of the Columbus area. Financing is
provided by a tax charged on motel ropms in the Village of Columbus (WMSA 3-38-13 to 3-38-24).

CEMETERY FUND - To account for the operations of the Village cemetery, Financing is provided by lot sales,
burial permits and the Garden Club (NMSA 3-d40-1 to 3-40-9),

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND - State Statutes Section 29-13 provides for the distribution of
funds from the State Law Enforcement Protection Fund to municipal and village police and sherift department for
the maintenance and improvement of those departments in order fo enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of law
enforcement services provided. The fund is used to account for specific law enforcement expenditures not included
in the peneral fund. Financing is provided by a state allocation and can only be used for law enforcement
equipment and personnel tralning (NMSA 29-13-3),

GASOLINE TAX - To account for the street and highway improvememts of the Village not funded by special
sources, Financing is provided by State Gasoline Tax (NMSA T-1-0.26].

ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RECEIFTS TAX FUND - To account for the operation and matntenance of funds
restricted for the operation and closure of landfills. Funding is provided by a 144 of 1% tax on the gross receipts of
the Village (NMSA 7-20E-26),

INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX FUND - To account for the operation snd maintenance of
funds restricted for the repair and replacement of infrastrecture improvements. Funding is provided by a /2 of 1%
tax on the gross receipts of the Village. The funds may be used only for sewer and street repairs and replacements,
or for the acquisition of rights-of-way (NMSA 17-19D- 11),

COMMUNITY CENTER FUND - To account for revenues and expenditures relating to the community center.
Authority is by resolution,

GRANTS FUND - To account for grant revenues and expenditures. Authority is by resolution.

PIT PROJECTS FUNDS LISTIMN
NMED SAP 05-0088 - To account for a grant agreement with the New Mexico State Environmental Department
(NMSA 6-21-6.3). Authority is by graot agreement, No budget was adopted for this fund, because no resolutions
were adopted to change the budget to include the listed grants.
CDBG WASTEWATER - To account for & combination of CDBG Funds, local cash, local in-kind, and Rural

Utility Service 98-2 for Wastewater Improvements. Authority is by CDBG grant agreement, No budget was
adopied for this fond, because no activity was expected,
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FLOOD DISASTER - To account for Executive Order #00-39, a resolution declaring areas of Luna County and
the Village of Columbus as disaster areas. Authorily is by resolution. No budget was adopted for this fund, because
nio resolutions were adopted to change the budget to include the listed grants.

SAP LGD-06-545 - To account for grant activity for water and wastewater system improvements from the Local
Government Division, Department of Finance and Administration. Authority is by grant agreement. No budget was
adopted for this fund, because no resolutions were adopted to change the budget to include the listed grants.

RUS/WW USDA/RD - To account for federal grant activity for wastewater system improvements. Authority is by
grant agreement. Mo budget was adopted for this fund, because no resolutions were adopted to change the budget
to include the listed grants.

SAP 07-L-(:-5323-24-25 - To account for grant activity for the purchase of a van, backhoe and improvements of
the park and addition of a playground. Authority is by grant agreement. No budget was adopted for this fund,
because no resolutions were adopted to change the budget to includs the listed grants.

SAP 06-LG-1706 - To account for granl activity for improvements on the community center from the Local
Government Division, Department of Finance and Administration. Authority is by grant agreement, Mo budget was
adopted for this fund, because no resolutions were adopted to change the budget to include the listed grants.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL TYPES

JUNE 30, 2008
Special Capital
Revenue Project
—Funds = _ Funds = Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 240286 0§ 13,615 5 253901
(ther receivable 1A - 1,332
Due from other governments . 30l 3012
Total assets § 241618 5 19527 % 261145
LIABILITIES ANMD FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 [.O38 § - b L.038
Acerued salaries b, &0 - L6000
Due to other governments 294672 912 300,584
Total liabilities 297310 5,212 303,222
Fund balance:
Reserved for capital projects funds - 13,615 13,615
Reserved for special revenue funds (53,054) ) (53,054)
Reserved for accounts payable and accrued salaries (2.638) - [2.638)
Total fund balance (55.692) 13,615 (42,077
Tatal liabilities and fund balances 241618 & 19527 & 26L145

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes o financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCE
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVENLES
Cigarette (ax
Gross receipts tax environmental
(Gasoline tax municipal
Lodger's tax
Charges fior services
State allocation
Federal grants
State grants
Miscellanecus income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current;

Public safely

Public works

Colture and recreation

Health and welfare
Capital outlay

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) revenues over {(under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total ather financing sources (uses)
Met change in fund balance
Fund balance beginning of vear

Fund balance end of vear

Special Capital
Revenue Project
Funds Funis Total

b3 156 & ! 156

6,069 . 6,065

15,678 - 15,678

3‘1ﬂ IE o 3-.4.3

277,420 - 277420

30,148 - 30,148

- 1,871,168 1,871,168

200,844 743,579 Q44,4273
(30.824) - (39, 824)
493,909 20614747 3,108,656
268,495 268,495

498,215 - 498,215
19,286 - 19,286

2.08] 5 2,081
z 2002206 2603296
JER.O7T 2,602,296 3,390,373
(294,168) 12,451 (281,717}

26,789 - 26,789
(13.438) - {13438}

12351 - 13,351
(280,817) 12,451 (268,366)

. 5 1,164 236,280
2 (556021 % 3615 3 (420771

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS
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STATE OF NEW MEXTCO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - RECREATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Yariance
Positive
Budgeted Amonnt Actual (Mepative)
Non-GAAP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVEMUES:
Cigarette tax b oo -5 100 § L56 % 36
Charges for services 19,245 19,245 11,638 {7.607)
Total revenues 19,345 10,345 11,794 {7.551
EXPEMNDITURES:
Current
Culiural and recreation 19 345 19,345 19,286 55
Total expenditures 19,345 19,245 L9286 39
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures {7.492)
OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES (LI5ES)
Transfers in - - 7091 7,091
Transfers out - - (13438 (13438)
Total other financing sources (uses) - - (63471 {6347
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
hasis (13,839)
et change in fund balance GAATP hasis {13,839)
Fund balance - beginning 13,352
Fund halance - ending i {487]

See independent auditars' report and accompanving notes o Ninancial stalements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LIBRARY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVENLES:
Stale grant 5 - b - 4 - L -

Charges for services - - = &

Total revenues - - - -

EXPENINTURES:
Currind
Cultural and recreation 5 7 = -

Total expenditures - ; 5

Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver
expenditures -

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis -

Met change in fund balance GAAT basis -
Fund balance - beginning 33,748

Fund balance - ending b J3 748

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBL'S

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EMERGENCY MEMCAL SERVICES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual {Negative)
Non-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVEMNLIES:
State sllocation 5 9000 % 9000 § 10,148 1,148
Joint powers agreements = < 5 g
Charges for services 261 504 261,500 293 873 32372
Total revenues 270 5K} 270 500 3L 020 33,520
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Public safety 242,745 242,745 244,768 {2,023}
Total expenditures 242 745 242,745 244 THR (2.023)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues owver
expendilures 5052

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis 50252

nfference between Non-OAAP and GAAP:

Adjust accrued revenues (B1.985)

Adjust accrued expenditures 2,588 (T8.397)
Net change in fund balance GAAFP hasis {20,145)
Fund balance - beginning 127.944
Fund balance - ending 5 LOT 294

See indopendent auditors' report and sccompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CORRECTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Megative)
Mon-GAADT  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVENLUES:
Correction fees b 17208 % 17,208 % 0055 § (3,243)
Tolal revenies 17,208 17.208 0,055 (3.243)
EXPENDITURES:
LCurrent
Public safety X PARLIL 1.623 1077
Total expenditures 270 2. T 1,623 1077
Excess (deficiency) of revenuss owver
expendilures 7,432
Met changes in fund balence Non-GAAP
bazis 7432
Met change in fund balance GAAP basis TA32
Fund halance - beginning 48 004
Fund balance - ending i 35436

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 1IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LODGER'S TAX
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
MNon-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVENUES:
Lodger's tax b3 3,300 8 3,300 % J418 % 118
Crant revenue z . . e
Taotal revenues 3,504 3, 3040 3418 118
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Cultural 2nd recreation - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 1418
MWet changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
bazis 3,418
Net change in fund balance GAAP basis 3418
Fund balance - heginning 0024
Fund batance - ending h 12442

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBL'S

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CEMETERY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Varlance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Megative)
Non-GAAP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVENLES;
Charges for services i 0 % 00 % g 8 -
Grant revenue - 4716 4716
Total revenues 300 300 3,016 4,716
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Health and welfare 2081 2081 2081 -
Total expenditures 2,081 2,081 2,081 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 25935
Net changes in fund balanee Non-GAAP
hasis 2935
Met change in fund balance GAAD bazis 2035
Fund balance - beginning 1644
Fund balance - ending i 4579

See independent auditors” report and accompanying notes 1o financial statements.

Gl



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASTS

MON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Megative)
Mon-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVEMLES;
State allocation b 20000 5 20000 3 20000 % -
Total revenues 200,004 20,000 20,000 -
EXPENDITUEES:
Current
Public safety 23,706 23,706 24692 (986}
Total expenditures 23,706 23,706 24,692 (G86)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures —(4.593)
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAARP
basis {4,692}
Met change in fund balance GAAP basis (4,692)
Fund balance - beginmng 5,004
Fund balance - ending S

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GASOLINE TAX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actunl (Negative)
Non-GAAF  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVENUES:
Gasoline tax municipal b 44,588 3 44588 % 35376 % {(9.212)
Total revenuss 44 588 44 588 35,376 {12212}
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Public works 44 588 44,588 35376 2212
Total expenditures 44,588 44,588 35,376 9212

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures -

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAFP
bazis

[Mfference between Mon-GAAP and GAAP:

Adjust accrued revenues

Adjust accrued expenditures . (192} (1921
Met change in fund balance GAAP basis {(192)
Fund bajance - beginning (22E)
Fund balance - ending 5 (4200

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ENVIRONMENTAL GROSS RECEIPTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVEMNUES:
Ciross receipls lax environmental

Total revenues

EXPEMNDITURES:
Current
Public works

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Met changes in fund halance Non-GAAP
basis

Difference between Mon-GAAP and GAAP;

Adjust accrued reveniles
Adjust acerued expendilures

Net change in find balance GAAP basis
Fund halance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
MNon-GAAF  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
4000 % 4000 3 6,735 % 2,33
4,004 4000 6,735 A
4,000 4000 - 4,000
4 004} 4,000 - 4,000
6,735
6,735
{666)
x {666)
6,069
21.7
IR

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVERLES:
{iross receipis tax infrastructure b - b - & - b1 -

Total revenues - -

EXPEMINTURES:
Current
Public works i 5 : 2

Total expenditures - A . =

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures -

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
hasiz -

MNet change in fund balance GAAP basis R

Fund balance - beginning 29,357
Fund balance - ending L S

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes (o financial statements.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
MNOMN-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - COMMUNITY CENTER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVEMUES:
Charges for services

Tatal revenues
EXPEMNINTURES:
Current

Cultural and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of réevenues over
expendifures

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis

Net change in fund balance GAAP basis
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

Variance

Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)

MNon-GAAFP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
= = g = $ %
3.6
S 1.1 1R

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes 0 financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES 1IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GRANTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

YVariance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAF  Final Bodget
Ovriginal Final Basis to Actual
REVEMUES:
State grants § 270821 § 270821 3 200844 5 (69977
Total revenues 270,821 270,821 200,844 {69.977)
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Public works 334,171 534,171 462 647 01,524
Total expenditures 354,171 554,171 462,647 01,524
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (261,803)
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis (261 ,803)
Net change in fund balance GAAP basis (261,803)

Fund balance - beginning
Fund balance - ending 8 (26800

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NOMN-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - NMED SAT SP-05-0088

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVENUES:
Stale prants
Federal grants
Total revenues
EXPEMDITURES:
Current
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis

Met change in fund balance GAAF hasis
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes (o financial statements.

L

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAF  Final Budget
Original Basis to Actual
- § 116,600 % 116,600
= 116,600 116,600
= 116,600 (116,600}
116,600 (116.600)
i ——



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - CDBG WASTEWATER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAP Final Budget
Original Final Bisis o Actunl
REVEMUES:
Federal grants b - b - b 131670 3 183,670
Tatal revenues - = IR3.6T JER6TO
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Capital outlay . e IHAGTD [383.67T0)
Tolal expenditures - - IR3I6TD (383.670)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures =

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAFP
Irasts -

Met change in fund balance GAAP basis =

Fund halance - beginning 191

Fund balance - ending b 101

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SAP LG 06-545

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

REVENUES:
State granls

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess  (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis

Met change in fund balance GAAP basis
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

Yariance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual Negative)
Non-GAAP Final Budget
Ciriginal Final Basis to Aciual

5 309250 §  309.250

] . 100,250 109,250
: s 109,258 (309,258)
; : 109,258 (309,258)

(&)

(&)

(8)

2K}

LJ

See independent auditors' repont and accompanying notes to financial statements.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
MOMN-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - RUS'WW USDARD

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 200%

REVENULES:
Federal grants

Taotal revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Current

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis

Met change in fund balance GAAP basis
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements,

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Negative)
Non-GAAP  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual

b [ 487498 5 1487458

L48T 498 1 487 498

1. 487.702 {1.487.702)

L487.702 _ (L4RT.702)

73
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(204)
(204)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMEBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

MON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SAP 07-L4G 5323-24-25

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual iNegative)
Non-GAAF  Final Budget
Original Final Basis to Actual
REVEMLIES:
State grants 5 - 5 - z 294085 § 294 DES
Total revenues - - 204 85 294 085
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Capital outlay - - 281,422 [281.422)
Total expenditures - - 281,422 (281,420
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 12,663
Met changes in fund balance Mon-GAAP
basis 12,663
Met change in fund balance GAAP basis 12,663
Fund balance - beginming 200
Fund balance - ending e

See independent auditors' report and accompanving notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -SAFP 07-L-G5572 LGD COLONIAS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Megative)
Mon-GAAT Final Budget
Orriginal Final Hasis 1o Actual
REVENUES:
State grants b - 3 . b 23644 % 23,644
Total revenues - - 23644 23,644
EXPENDITURES:
Current
Capital outlay - - 23,644 {23.644)
Total expenditures - - 23,644 {23.644)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures -

Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP
basis

Met change in fund balance GAAP basis =
Fund balanee - beginning i

Fund balance - ending b -

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

STATEMENT OF REVENLUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET (NON-GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS

PROPRIETARY FUND - JOINT UTILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2048

Variance
Positive
Budgeted Amount Actual (Mepative)
Mon-GAAP Final Budget to
Original Final Basis Actual
REVERUES:
Water and Sewer:
Litilities services 3 303,100 % 3100 % 26,558 % (6.512)
Connections 50,000 S0, 000 53,300 37
Reconnections &00 aan - T
Penalties 8,000 8,000 16,308 8,308
Water conservaton fees 2000 2,000 1,536 (464]
Interest tnoome - - [e] 165
(iross receipls fases | 5000 15,000 dd,141 2. 141
Miscellaneous - - 9430 9436
378,700 3787 421 485 42,785
Landfill:
Bales 71057 LU 52362 {18 695}
71,057 71057 22362 {18,695}
Total revenue 449 757 449 757 473847 24,040
EXPENDITLURES:
Water and Sewer.
Personnel 115,000 [ 15,000 I 17659 (2,650}
Operaling expenses 230374 230374 240,703 (10.320)
345 374 J45.374 358,362 (12988}
Tolal expenses 343374 45374 158162 (12 GHR)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures [ 15485

See independent auditors' report and sccompanyving rotes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET (NON-GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL ON BUDGETARY BASIS
PROPRIETARY FUND - JOINT UTILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

¥Yariance
Positive
Bodpeted Amount Actual {Nepative)
Mon-LeAAL Final Budget ta
Original Final Basis Actual
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Transferz n 4,300,820 4, 3HL R0
Transfers oul (184 676) (1946757
Total other financing gources {uses) 4, 106, | dd A 106 |44
Met changes in fund balance Non-GAAP bazis 4220 620
Difference between Non-GAAP and GAAP:
Adyust accrued revenues (21,321}
Diepréciation expense (3Td 50
Adjust acerued expense {1.116) (397.035)
Met change in fund balance GAAP bazis YRR 50
Fuid balance - beginning &, 771 SR
Fund balance - ending & Blon it

Speindependent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

; Balance Balance
Municipal Court 6307 Additions  Reductions  6/30/08
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b 9553 8 - 3 7029 5 2,524
Total assets 1 0531 % - 3 029 § 2524
LIABILITIES
Accounts payahle 5 93553 % - i 7029 3 2,524
Total liabilities i 93538 . g 2020 & 2524

See independent auditors' report and sccompanying notes to financial statements,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF DEPOSITORIES
JUNE 30, 2008

Firat Mew Mexico Bank
General - Operaling
Payrall
Greneral
Creneral
Creneral
Corrections
Corrections
Corrections
Cemetery
USDA H20
Water
SAP LGD Do-545
COBG Water
USDA Wastewater
O7-L-03=-5323

Todal

Regconciliation:
Government=-Wide Cash
Fiduciary Punds

Total

Type:

CE= Checking

5V= Bavings

CD= Certificate of Deposit

— Type  _ Bank

CK
CE
3
cD
cD
Ch
cD
cD
Ck
CK
Ck
Ch
CK
CK
CK

Amount Per Outstanding Balance Per
Plus DIT Chiecks Books
£ 210634 5§ 63214 § 59468 § 234380
6,057 - - G057
1,335 - - 1,335
179,800 - - [ 79,800
211,598 - - 211,508
1,274 - - |, 274
3674 - - 3.674
7,588 - - T.588
4.579 - - 4.579
|75 - - 175
8,762 - . B, 762
|92 - - 192
191 - - 151
| d - - 152
— 13,683 = (i34 13,005
§ 660742 £ 63214 5 60032 § 672804
§ 666,57
f233
& _§72R04

Ist Mew Mexico
Bank

Amount held m bank June 30, 2008

Less FDIC Insurance
Uninsured Public Funds

30% Collateral Bequirements
(Section H-10-17 NMSA-1973)

Pledged Securitics

Ower {(Under) Collateralized

g 669,742
200,000
469,742
234 871

665,000

b 410,129

See independent auditors' report and sccompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL PLEDGED BY DEPOSITORY FOR PUBLIC FUNDS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2008

Description of Pledged Collateral Amount  _Ma ndl

Bloomficld MM, CUSIPROAL0TIAEL, Matuning 871572003 5 BOLDO0G Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas
Dexter MM Cons., CUSIPHZ52345C80, Maturing 8/ 120048 45, 00Kk Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas
Catron & Cibola Cntys NM ISD 32, CUSIPR 14932 1BO3,
Maturing 7/152014 130, 0 Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas
Sants Rosa MM, CUSIF#R02TS ICAZ, Maturing 7712012 SO, (M Federal Home Loan Bank of Dallas
Tucumear MM Municipal, CUSIPEROERE 1CRI, Maturing
B0 ] 163, Chah Federal Home Loan Bank of Dullas

Total pledped securities L 565000 Faderal Home Loan Bank of Dallas

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to financial statements.

82



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008
Participants Village of Columbus and Luna County
Responsihle Party Lana County
Diescription Luna County shall continue to provide funding for EMS, Fire,
Landfill, Recreation, Library, and the Community Center,
Pericd Perpetual
Project Costs 5115000
County Contribution 5115,000
Audit responsibility Luna County

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to financial statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2008

Federal Grantor
Pass Through Grantor Program or Grant Aoward
Program Title CFDA Numbrer Amount _ Expenditures

115 Depariment of Agnculiure - Bural

Dievelopment -

Waste and Water Disposal System for Rural

Communities 10,760 I T8i=12 P 1ART A9 § 1487498

US Depariment of Housing and Urban

Development -

Community Development Block Gramt Program 14218 D5C-RS[T0-28 431,630 353060
21019128 £ LETIISE

Mate | - Basis of Presentation

The abowve Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of the Village
of Columbus and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule s
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, "Auwdits of Stales, Local
Governments, and Mon-Profit Organizations." Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented in, or used in preparation of, the basic financial statements.

See independent puditors' report and accompanying notes o Onancial stitements.

B4



COMPLIANCE SECTION

B



A1 b Morth Sianon

AT AR Go s | e
AN BCAMPBELL LLP | 7% 22000

fok P15 5328405

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUMTARMTS WWW, CPIW ST COm

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Hector H, Balderas,

Mew Mexico State Auditor
The Board of Trustees
Village of Columbus
Columbus, Mew Mexico

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, the budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major special
revenue funds, and the combining and individual funds presented as supplemental information of the Village as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2008, and have issued our report thercon dated May 25, 2010, We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroller General of
the United States,

Internal Coni v

In planning and performing our auwdit, we considered the Villape's internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions.on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village™s internal control over financial
reporting.  Accondingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village's internal control over
financinl reporting.

Our consideration of interal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph aned would mot necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over fingncial reporting
that might be significant defliciencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified cerain
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements that is more than inconsegquential will not be prevented or detected by the agency’s internal
control, We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
{05-02, 05-04, O7-01, and (7-02) to be significant deficiencies in internal control aver financial reporting.

A maierial weakness 18 8 significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in mors
than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected
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by the Village's internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might be
significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that are also
considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the significant deficiencies deseribed above, we consider
iterns 05-02, 05-04, 07-01 and 07-02 to be material weaknesses.

Complinnce and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether agency’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncomplisnce with which could have a direet and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounis. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
ohjective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
mstances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reporied under Government Auditing
Standards.

We noted certain matters that are required to be required under Government Auwditing Standards January 2007
Revision paragraphs 5.14 and 5.16, Section 12-6-5, NMSA 1978, which are described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses as findings (05-02, 05-04, 07-0, and 07-02),

The Village's response to the finding identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses. We did not audit the Village's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it

This report is infended solely for the information and use of the management, the Board of Tristee, management,
the State Auditor, the New Mexico Legislature, and applicable federal grantors, and iz not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parcties,

s fumans

El Paso, Texas
May 25, 2010
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Hector H. Balderas

Mew Mexico State Auditor
and the Board of Trustees
Village of Columbus
Columbus, Mew Mexzico

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Village of Columbus, with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.8. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable
to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008, The Village's major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of the Village's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Village's compliance based on our audil

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standands applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, ssued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stases, Local Governments,
and Non-Prafit Oveanizations, Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred 1o above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An sudit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Villoge's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Village's
compliance with thoss requirements.

In our opinion, the Village complicd, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable ta each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Village Is responsible for establishing and maintaining cffective intermal control over
comphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants epplicable to federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Village's internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance: Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
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effectiveness of the Village's internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in mtemal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be sipnificant deficiencies and others that we
consider to be material weaknesses,

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the
entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there s more than a remole likelihood that noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federa! program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented
or detected by the entity's internal control, We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance

described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned cosls as ilems 07-03 and (8-D1 to be
significant deficiencies.

A matenial weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that resulls in more than
a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. OF the significamt deficiencies in intemal control over

compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, we consider tems 07-03 and
03-01 to be material weaknesses:

The Villape's response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule of

findings and questioned costs, We did not andit the Village's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
it

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees, management, the State Auditor,
the Mew Mexico State Legislature, the New Mexico Depariment of Finance and Administration, and federal
awarding agencies, and is not intended to be and should not be wsed by anyone other than these specified parties,

f;]' _ P . _
Kows farnareq?
El Paso, Texas
May 25, 2010
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2008

Section | - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements
Twpe of auditors’ report 1ssued:  Ungualified

Internal control over financial reporting;

l Material weakness (es) identified? X Yes Mo
* Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? —  Yes X No
Moncompliance malerial to financial slatements noted? X Yes Nao
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs
. Material weakness (es) identified? X Yes Mo
. Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes X _No
Type of auditors’ report issued on
compliance with major programs: Ungualified
. Any audit findings disclosed that are required to
be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
Circular A-1337 X Yes PR . .
Identification of Major Programs:
CEDA Mumber Mame of Federal Propram or Cluster
'S Department of Agriculture Rural Development
10.760 Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural
Commiinities
Department of Housing and Urban Development
14,218 Community Development Block Grant
Drollar threshold used to destinguish betwesn Type A and Type
B programs % 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk audites Yes X Mo




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2008

Section 11 - Financial Statements Findings

PRIDR YEAR FINDINGS

05-01
0502
0504
05-05
Da-1
=02
(h-03
¥7-01
07-02

0703

Lodper's Tax Audit Report

Legal Compliance with Budget

Audit Report submission to the New Mexico State Auditor
Authorizing Transfers

Failure to Properly Account for Grant Proceeds

Invoice Processing

Failure to Properly Account for EMS Fees for Service
Failure to Prepare Accurate Budset

Failure to Apply GAAP

Failure to Prepare Accurate Budget

91

Resolved
Repeated
Repeated
Resolved
Resolved
Resobved
Resolved
Repeated
Repeated
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 34, 2008

Legal Compliance with Budget ((5-02)

CONDITION Section 6-6-0 of the New Mexico state statutes restricts all officials and governing
authorities from approving claims in excess of the approved budget. Additionally,
Seclion 6-6-6 prohibits any payments in excess of the approved budget. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the Village remitted payments for goods and
services in excess of the adopted budget as follows:

Budgeted Actual Excess
Fumnd Expenses Expenses Expenditures

Creneral 3 667,103 % T20E4T7 3 53,744
Fire 03,120 03 RO0 770
Emergency Medical Services 242 745 244 768 2,023
Law Enforcement 23,706 24,692 986
Uilities 145374 358,362 12,938
M DOT SP-05-0088 - [ 16,600 | 1,600
CDBG WASTEWATER - 383,670 183,670
SAP LGD 06-545 WIWW - 369,258 109,258
RUSAW LISDARD . 1,487,702 1,487,702
SAPOT-LG-5323-24-25 - 281,422 2E1.422
O7-L-G53572 LGD COLONIAS 23,644 23,644
Totalz 13 E]IE]&E b &Iﬂﬂﬂlﬁjﬁ 32672 807

CRITERIA Section A=6-6 of the New Mexico State Statutes restricts all officials and governing
authorities from approving claims in excess of the approved budget. Additionally,
Section 6-6-6 prohibits any payment in excess of the approved budget. The Village
officials and goveming authorities have the obligation to follow applicable state
slatutes.

CAUSE Village personnel did not have adequate momitoring process in place to prevent the
over-expenditures,

EFFECT Mon-compliance with Mew Mexico state statutes could subject officials and
employees o penalties and fines required by state statutes.

RECOMMENDATION We recommend that management closely monitor expenditures and budgel
limitations to ensure compliance with budget restrictions.

RESPONSE The Village has implemented procedures to insure compliance in the future.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 3, 2008

Late Audit Report { 05-04)

CONDITION

CRITERIA

CAUSE

EFFECT

RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

The required submission date of the audit reporl for the fiscal vear ended June 30,
2008 to the Mew Mexico State Auditor was Movember 15, 2008, The June 30,
2008 audited financial statements were submitted in May 2010.

Mew Mexico State Statutes Section |2-6-12 requires the state anditor to promulgate
reasonable regulations necessary to carry out the duties of the office, NMAC 2-2.
29 requires that the County submit the audit report by November 15 following the
end of each fiscal vear at June 30,

The cumenl year auditor's contract was not awarded in the normal course of
distribution. Also, additional time was needed by the auditor to assemble the
necessary financial information.

Delays in the submission of the sudit reports affecting the reporting of financial
information to other state agencies and governments.

The Village should work in conjunction with the auditors to ensure that the audit is
15 submitted timely.

The Village will work with the auditors to see that the audit 15 scheduled and
staried as early as possible to ensure a timely submission.

Failure to Prepare Accurate Budget (07-01)

CONDITION

CHRITERIA

CAUSE

EFFECT

RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

The Village prepared a budget for the vear ending June 30, 2007. There were no
budgeted line items for revenue to be received from NMED SAT 05-0088, 07-L-G-
5323-24-25, BAP LGDA6-5345, RUSWW USDARD, SAP O7-L-GAsv: LGD
Colonias, and CDBG Wastewater , which are state and federal grants,

BMEA 1978 Bection 6-6-21 requires the Village (o make commeclions, revisions,
and amendments as necessary.

The Village did not budget any revenue for the NMED SAP 05-0088, 07-L-G-
5323-24.25, BAP LGD-06-545, RUS/WW USDA/RD, SAP 07-L-GS372 LGD
Coelonias, and CDBG Wastewater. A request 1o amend its budget was not submitted
to the State of Mew Mexico 1o include these revenucs,

The Village i3 not in compliance with NMSA [978, Sections 6-6-2D.

The Village should have a process in place to regularly review the budget and
prepare corrsctions as necded.

The Village will monitor budgets in the future and make corrections as needed.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2008

Failure to Apply GAAP (07-02)

CONDITION

CRITERIA

CAUSE

EFFECT

RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

The Village did not maintain adeguate accounting records in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and could
not provide complete, accurate, and timely information.

Key employees or management should be trained in GAAP principles in recording

the Village's financial transactions and in preparing its financial statements
{Subsection H, 2.2.2.8 NMAC; SAS 112).

Key employees were nol trained to be able to apply GAAP principles in recording
the preparing the Village's financial stalements.

The key employees were not able to apply GAAP principies when recording
transactions and in preparing the Village's financial statements. Due to this problem
the employees could not provide complete, accurate, and timely information,

We suggest that management ensure that all employees receive training in applying
generally accepted accounting principles when recording daily transactions.

Staff will undergo appropriate training.

Section 111 - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs.

Failure to Prepare Accurate Budget (07-03)

CONDITION

CRITERIA

CAUSE

EFFECT

RECOMMENDATION

RESPONSE

The Villape prepared a budget for the year ending June 30, 2008; however, even
though that budget was submitted to the State. There were no budgeted line items
for revenue received from CDFA E 10760 and CFDA 214218,

MMSA 1978 Section 6-6-20) requires the Village to make corrections, revisions,
and amendments as necessary.

The Village failed to budget any revenue for the CDFA # 10760 and CFDA
#14.218 and did nol comrect its budget at any time during the year as required by
state statute.

The Village is not in compliance with NMSA 1978, Sections 6-6-21.

The Village should have a process in place to regularly review the budget and
prepare corrections as needed.

The Village will monitor budgets in the future and make corrections as needed.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBUS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2008
Data Collection Form Mot Filed Timely { 08-01)

CONDITION The Data Collection Form and the reporting package was not submitted to the
federal clearing house within nine months after the fiscal year end, which was
applicable to CFDA #'s 10,760 and [4.218,

CRITERIA OMB Circular A-133.320 requires that the data collestion form and the reporting
package be submitted within ning months of the fiscal year end for all single audit
reports,

CAUSE The audit was not completed by the required deadline, as detailed in finding 05-04
abowve,

EFFECT Data used by the federal government to manage grants was not available, and
Federal repulations have been violated.

RECOMMENDATION We recommend that the Data Collection form be filed timely, if required.

RESPONSE The recomumendation will be adopted.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF COLUMBLUS

EXIT CONFERENCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

An exit conference was held on May 25, 2010 in a closed meeting with Roxie Samaniego, CPA of White +
Samaniego + Campbell, LLP, with the following Village officials:

Eddie Espinoza Mayor

Al Vepa Chief of Police

Imelda Aguavo Treasurer

Paul Nimick Grant Administrator
i i +(a I, L1

Roxie Samaniego Partner In-Charge

Luis Molina Supervisor

The financial statements presented in this report were compiled with the assistance of the auditors, White +
Samaniego + Campbell, LLP. However, the contents of the financial statements remain the responsibility of
management,
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